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TO: 2018 DVFA SCHOLARSHIP APPLICANT
FROM: SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE
RE: APPLICATION PACKETS

Thank you for considering the Delaware Volunteer Firefighter’s Association Scholarship
program. We have posted all of the necessary information to make your application to this
program as simple as possible. Please remember that all information submitted to the Scholarship
Committee must be typed and mailed directly to the address shown. DO NOT give any
information to a DVFA firefighter or Ladies Auxiliary member for delivery to either the Fire
School or to the Scholarship Committee. The Scholarship Committee will automatically reject
information received in this manner.

Should you have specific questions, you may call either of the Co-Chairmen of the DVFA
Scholarship Committee, Bob Powell at 302-539-4666, or Daniel Carrier at 302-635-4224.
THE DEADLINE FOR THIS YEAR’S SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION IS
SATURDAY, MARCH 31, 2018. Remember, all information (i.e. application, letters of
recommendation, college and fire school transcripts, etc.) must be postmarked no later than
March 31, 2018, in order to be considered for this year’s scholarship.

GOOD LUCK!!

Bob Powell, Chairman
Daniel Carrier, Co-Chair
DVFA Scholarship Committee


http://www.dvfassn.com/

